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Hilton Cowie

Jeppesen Norway AS

Hovlandsveien 52

4370 Egersund,

NORWAY 28th February 2011

Dear Hilton,
IC-ENC VAR status: Jeppesen Marine

| can confirm that the International Centre for ENCs (IC-ENC) has appointed
Jeppesen Marine as a Value Added Reseller (VAR).

Jeppesen Marine has therefore demonstrated the appropriate business,
technical and financial capabilities that the IC-ENC membership requires from
a VAR, and thus receives data from IC-ENC on a weekly basis for
incorporation into its service.

Further details of the role of VARs and the appointment criteria can be found
here:
WWw.ic-enc.org/page_vars

An up to date list of the IC-ENC membership can be found here:
www.ic-enc.org/page_membership

Best regards,

R

James Harper
IC-ENC General Manager
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